
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 13th day of MAY, 2025. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

Members of the public can observe this meeting by visiting the 
City of London Corporation YouTube Channel  

 
TIM ROLPH, 

Swordbearer. 
 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Wednesday, 7th May 2025 
 

 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 12) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 13 - 28) 
 
4 Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, and in the 

Company Named:   
 

 Name:      Company:  
Yuiko Jenifer Andersen   Drapers 
 

5 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher   
 
6 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmtTLocKCa4hw2zp-iK9tg


2 
 

7 Letters   
 



 

 
 
 
 

 

KING, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 4 March 2025 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor Alderman 
Alastair King DL 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderwoman Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
 

Alderman Alison Gowman CBE 
Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman & Sheriff Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Prem Goyal, OBE 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
 

Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
Alderman Simon Pryke 
Alderwoman Elizabeth Anne King, BEM 
JP 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen meeting held on 4th 
February 2025 were correctly recorded.  
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions. 
 

 
Applications 
for 
Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of the one hundred and twenty one persons 
to be made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they may be admitted into the 
Freedom of the City accordingly, as follows: - 
 
Name  Occupation Address Company 
Stefanie Franziska 
Adami  

a Schoolteacher, 
retired 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Musicians 

    
Paul Natale Allera  a Haulage 

Association 
Technical Director 

Daventry, 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

    
Anthonie Andres Ash-
Smit  

a Public Affairs and 
Policy Manager 

Newham, London Communicators 

    

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 4 MARCH 2025 2 
 

Anne Jeanette Bailey  a Chartered 
Accountant & Tax 
Adviser 

Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Tax Advisers 

    
Tjeerd Bakker  a Horological 

Conservator 
Walton on Thames, 
Elmbridge 

Clockmakers 

    
Ekatherini Barclay  a Milliner Hammersmith & 

Fulham, London 
Feltmakers 

    
Charles Canning 
Bathurst Norman  

an Investment 
Director 

Merton, London Merchant Taylors 

    
Caroline Wynne 
Beasley-Murray, OBE 
JP 

a Coroner Chelmsford, Essex Needlemakers 

    
Rachel Rosemary 
Montfort Bebb  

an Art Gallery 
Owner 

Hampshire Arts Scholars 

    
Kenneth Martin 
Blackburn  

a Chartered Public 
Finance Accountant 

Douglas, Isle of Man International 
Bankers 

    
Georgina Mary Martha 
Bleeker  

a Shipbroker Hampshire Shipwrights 

    
Ann Lavinia Blyth  a Forensic Waste 

Consultant 
Essex Paviors 

    
James Robert Samuel 
Blyth  

a Farmer and 
Vintner 

Colchester, Essex Paviors 

    
Peter Niall Bradley  a Hotel Manager Newham, London Innholders 
    
Isaac Nathaniel 
Bradpiece  

a Banker Hackney, London Feltmakers 

    
Alexander James 
Burns  

a Banker Bromley, London International 
Bankers 

    
Gorvinder Singh Butter  a National Account 

Manager 
Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Carmen 

    
Olga Carington  a Shipping Operator Buckinghamshire Shipwrights 
    
Juan Francisco 
Carrizosa  

an International 
Consultant 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

International 
Bankers 

Yasmin Zulaikha Aman 
Rasul Carter-Esdale  

an Insurance 
Consultant  

Merton, London Insurers 

    
Andrew Victor 
Carwardine  

a Strategic 
Consulting 
Company C.E.O 

West Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

    
Emily Marguerite 
Charlesworth  

a Wine Producer's 
Head of Marketing 

Wandsworth, London Vintners 

    
Claudine Church  a Management 

Consultant 
Wandsworth, London Farmers 

    

Page 4



3 4 MARCH 2025 
 

 
Miranda Grace Clifford  a Banker Kent International 

Bankers 
    
John Maitland Coe  a Wine & Spirits 

Merchant 
Hampshire Gunmakers 

    
Paul Stephen Conboy  a Building Supplies 

Company Managing 
Director 

Liverpool, Merseyside Builders 
Merchants 

    
Matthew Alexander 
Coward  

a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Tax Advisers 

    
Ross Alexander 
Crawley  

a Solicitor Gainsborough, 
Lincolnshire 

Carmen 

    
Antony John Cross  a Counsellor Sittingbourne, Kent Glass Sellers 
    
Bridie Marie 
Cunningham  

a Recruitment 
Agency Director 

Epping Forest, Essex Woolmen 

    
Louisa Jane De Faye 
Perkins  

a Wine Importer Westminster, London Vintners 

    
Jacob Michael Dennis 
Derrick  

a Chartered Fire 
Engineer 

Greater Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

Firefighters 

    
Raul António 
Domingues Moura Da 
Silva  

an Operations 
Manager 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Masons 

    
Barbara Helen Drew  a Wine Merchant 

Content Officer 
Merton, London Vintners 

    
Harriet Caroline 
Fairbank  

a Craniosacral 
Therapist 

West Oxfordshire Feltmakers 

    
Robert Euan James 
Findlay  

a Head Cooper North Yorkshire Coopers 

    
David Robert Gavin  a Construction 

Company Managing 
Director 

Basildon, Essex Chartered 
Surveyors 

Dax Edward Goose  a Facility and 
Service 
Management 
Company Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

    
Muntazir Sayed 
Mohamed Hadadi  

a Head of Pensions Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Carmen 

    
Alison Frances Harris  a Counsellor, retired Herefordshire Fan Makers 
    
Dr Sarah Marie Hart  a Consultant 

Anaesthetist 
Southwark, London Barbers 

    
Deborah Anne Harvey  a Company 

Secretary 
Colchester Chartered 

Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    

Page 5



 4 MARCH 2025 4 
 

Susan Margaret 
Hawkins  

an Air Crew 
Member, retired 

Somerset Air Pilots 

    
Stephen Mark Herbert  an Architect Oxfordshire Chartered 

Architects 
    
Jane Margaret Horton  a Flower School 

Owner 
Herefordshire Fan Makers 

    
Andrew David Hoy  a Pilot Huntingdon, 

Cambridgeshire 
Air Pilots 

    
Lee Hudson  a Building Products 

Company Managing 
Director 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    
The Hon. Edward 
Richard Iliffe  

a Brewing Company 
Director 

Thatcham, West 
Berkshire 

Brewers 

    
Sarah Evelyn Ingham 
Clark  

a Naturopathic 
Nutritionist 

Northamptonshire Farmers 

    
Fraser John Innes  a Transport 

Company Director 
Nottinghamshire Carmen 

    
John Taylor Jenkins  a Consultant 

Surgeon 
Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Barbers 

    
Christine Janet Jones  a Builders' 

Merchants' 
Company Managing 
Director 

Liverpool, Merseyside Builders 
Merchants 

    
Laurie Joseph Kenny  a Road Tunnel 

Safety Officer 
Bexley, London Firefighters 

    
Nila Mumtaz Khan  an Accountancy 

Association 
Executive Director 

Chatham, Kent Tax Advisers 

    
Albert Mouratovitch 
Khaoutiev  

a Capital Markets 
Leader 

Barnet, London International 
Bankers 

    
Stephen Oliver Kielt  a Farrier Cambridgeshire Farriers 
    
Erinn Rachelle King an Investment 

Manager 
Boston, 
Massachusetts, United 
States of America 

Insurers 

    
John Michael 
Lancaster  

an Integrated 
Vehicle Systems 
Director 

Wigan, Greater 
Manchester 

Carmen 

    
Adam Francis Lane  a Freight Company 

Account Manager 
Enfield, London Carmen 

    
Candice Hiu Lam Lau  a Leather 

Craftswoman 
Islington, London Leathersellers 

    

Page 6



5 4 MARCH 2025 
 

 
Nicholas Francis 
Leming  

a Head of Listed 
Real Estate 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

    
Daniel Marc Levene  an Energy Company 

Director 
Barnet, London Haberdashers 

    
Gareth James 
Leverton  

a Cleaning 
Company Chief 
Growth Officer 

Shropshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

    
Fahad Ahmed Loon  a Laundry and Dry-

Cleaning Company 
Director 

Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Launderers 

    
John Stephen Lucy  a Consulting 

Company C.E.O 
Maghull, Merseyside Carmen 

    
Jocelyn Rosemary 
Lynch  

a Financial Services 
Company Director, 
retired 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Musicians 

    
Lady Iona Sina 
Mackworth-Young  

an Art Historian Lambeth, London Arts Scholars 

    
Michael Matthew 
Mancini  

a Furniture 
Company Director 

South Ayrshire, 
Scotland 

Furniture Makers 

    
Christopher Neil Martin  a City Planner 

Company Director 
Camden, London Chartered 

Architects 
    
Steven John Martin  a Tax Adviser Dorset Tax Advisers 
    
Ilirjan Mazrreku  a Plumbing and 

Heating Engineer 
Islington, London Plumbers 

    
Lynsey Claire Metcalfe  an Academic 

Historian 
Harrow, London Fletchers 

    
Andrew John Miller  a Construction 

Company Sales 
Director 

West Yorkshire Builders 
Merchants 

    
Alexander Kevin 
Murphy  

a Building Services 
Engineer 

Wellingborough, North 
Northamptonshire 

Constructors 

    
Nis Christian Nissen  a Game Meat 

Company Managing 
Director 

Dundee, Scotland Butchers 

    
David Leslie O'Brien  a Consultancy 

Company Director 
Chichester, West 
Sussex 

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

    
Olubusola Opeyemi 
Deborah Adejumoke 
Okenla  

a Startup 
Community Chief 
Executive 

Sutton, London Woolmen 

    
Glenn Joseph 
Paddison  

a Builders' Merchant 
Commercial Director 

East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    

Page 7



 4 MARCH 2025 6 
 

Jayesh Parmar  an Electrotechnical 
Sector Organisation 
Chief Executive 

Oxfordshire Constructors 

    
Andrew John Pitman  an Optometrist, 

retired 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Spectacle Makers 

    
Steven John Plummer  a Plastering 

Company Director 
Wickford, Essex Plaisterers 

    
Gillian May Prager  an NHS Director, 

retired  
Newport, 
Pembrokeshire, Wales 

Nurses 

    
The Venerable Roger 
Martin Howell Preece  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Curriers 

    
Lee James Morris 
Pugh  

a Head of Baking 
Food Innovation 

Bridgend, Mid 
Glamorgan, Wales 

Bakers 

    
John Herbert Denis 
Kinross Purser  

a Material 
Procurement 
Executive, retired 

Ashford, Surrey Carmen 

    
Simon Thomas Rhind-
Tutt  

a Market Research 
Company Managing 
Director 

Walton on Thames, 
Elmbridge 

Marketors 

    
Claire Louise Robson a Chartered 

Secretary 
Kent Chartered 

Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Graham David 
Rolleston 

an Air & Ventilation 
Hygiene Consultant 

Sevenoaks, Kent Clothworkers 

    
Arian Shahbazian  a Property 

Developer 
Waltham Cross, 
Broxbourne 

Joiners & Ceilers 

    
Antony John Sharkey  a Building Company 

Managing Director 
Brighouse, West 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

    
Mengting Shen  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Greenwich, London International 

Bankers 
    
Thomas Richard 
Joseph Short  

an Executive Search 
Company Director 

Essex Woolmen 

    
Sergey Sidorov  an Actuary Newham, London Actuaries 
    
Dr Anna Elizabeth 
Simmons  

a Historian Jersey, Channel 
Islands 

Apothecaries 

    
Graham Neil Skinner  a Street Lighting 

Worker 
East Hertfordshire Lightmongers 

    
Revd Christopher 
Matthew Smith  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Camden, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

    
Elizabeth Jane 
Stevenson  

a Nurse Hereford, 
Herefordshire 

Nurses 

Page 8



7 4 MARCH 2025 
 

 
    
Roy Stoner  an Optical Industry 

Association Director 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Spectacle Makers 

    
Victoria Jane Streater  a Yarn Company 

Director 
Merton, London Woolmen 

    
David Wing Yip Suen  a Local Government 

Manager 
Brent, London Information 

Technologists 
    
Susan Joy Sykes  a Retail Supervisor, 

retired 
Norwich, Norfolk Tin Plate Workers 

Alias Wire 
Workers 

    
Timothy Richard 
James Sykes  

a Fintech Company 
Founder 

Islington, London Wax Chandlers 

    
Christopher David 
Taylor Reed  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

West Sussex Shipwrights 

    
Stephen Richard 
Telling  

a Transport 
Company Director 

Woking, Surrey Carmen 

    
Edward Paul Turner  a Marine Insurance 

Claims Director 
Poole, Dorset Shipwrights 

    
Tania Estefania 
Udaondo Bernau  

an Architect Newham, London Chartered 
Architects 

    
Gemma Louise 
Underwood  

a School 
Administrator 

Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Fletchers 

    
Louis Jacobus Van Der 
Walt  

a Senior Business 
Development 
Manager 

Buckinghamshire Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Charlotte Vermedal  a Product Marketing 

Manager 
Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Vintners 

    
Michelle Lorraine 
Vizard  

a Digital Health 
Management 
Consultant 

Farnham, Surrey Nurses 

    
James Christian 
Walters  

a Maritime 
Consultancy 
Director 

Buckinghamshire Shipwrights 

    
Claudia Katherine 
Louise West  

an Advertising 
Business Director 

Flintshire, Wales Haberdashers 

    
Philip David Whitcomb  a Solicitor Dorset Farmers 
    
Jonathan Wright 
Whitehead  

a Solicitor Farnham, Surrey Painter-Stainers 

    
Dale Williams  a Food Company 

Site Director 
Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Butchers 

    

Page 9



 4 MARCH 2025 8 
 

Nicholas Campbell 
Williams  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Norfolk Chartered 
Surveyors 

    
Rhys Williams  a Regional 

Operations Manager 
Bicester, Oxfordshire Carmen 

    
Martyn Hugh Wiltshire  an Architect Winchester, 

Hampshire 
Chartered 
Architects 

    
James Charles Wright  a Logistics 

Compliance 
Company Director 

West 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

    
Yan Xu  a Banker Kensington & 

Chelsea, London 
International 
Bankers 

    
Lt Col Matthew David 
Yates  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Apothecaries 

 

 
Thanks to 
the Spital 
Sermon 
Preacher: 

Resolved: - that this item be deferred to the next meeting of the Court of Aldermen.  
 

 
Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of 

Aldermen: 

Application of the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers for a Supplemental 
Charter 
The Court of Aldermen considered recommendations of its General Purposes 
Committee on an application of the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers on its 
draft Supplemental Charter.  
 
Resolved: - That the Court of Aldermen approve the Worshipful Company of 
Haberdashers’ draft Supplemental Charter.  
 
Petition of the Company of Communicators for Company with Livery Status 
The Court of Aldermen considered recommendations of its General Purposes 
Committee on a petition of the Company of Communicators to be constituted as a 
Livery Company of the City of London.  
 
Resolved unanimously: - That the Court of Aldermen:  

(i)      Grant the petition of the Company of Communicators to be constituted a 
Livery Company of the City of London, with the following conditions:  

• That the number of the Livery should not exceed 250;  

• That the fine for admission to the Livery should not be less than 
£400; and  

• That no person shall be admitted to the Livery of the Company 
unless he or she first produces his or her copy of the freedom of 
the City of London.  
 

(ii)      Given that the Company’s proposed Constitution and Ordinances 
conform to the law and custom of the City, the Company of 
Communicators be then constituted a Livery Company of the City with 
the title “The Worshipful Company of Communicators”, that the formal 
grant be embodied in Letters Patent under the Mayoralty Seal and that 
the proposed Constitution and Ordinances be approved and enrolled 

Page 10



9 4 MARCH 2025 
 

 

among the records of the Court of Aldermen as the 113th Livery 
Company of the City.  

 
 

  
 

THOMAS. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Alexander Paul Abbott  a Logistics 
Consultant 

 

Cambridgeshire Carmen 

Christopher Kwabena 
Gyekye Achiampong   

a Management 
Consultant  

 

Newham, London Haberdashers 

Michael Ferrand Adam  an Infrastructure and 
Real Estate 
Finance Officer 

 

Camden, London International 
Bankers 

Paul Michael Adaway  a Master Polisher Ashford, Kent Goldsmiths 
 

Philip Allison  a Garage Door 
Company Director 

 

Derby, Derbyshire Butchers 

Jade Nadine Appleton  a Director of 
Corporate Affairs 

 

Croydon, London Communicators 

Jeremy Michael Archer  an Investment 
Manager 

 

Isle of Wight Carpenters 

Burcin Arkut  an Actuary Southwark, London Actuaries 
 

Guy David George 
Armitage  

a Brick Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

Yorkshire Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
James Henry Arnold  an Investment 

Manager 
 

Hounslow, London Wheelwrights 

Carl Aubrey Atkin-
House  

an Asset 
Management 
Company Director 

 

Waltham Forest, 
London 

Farmers 

Latoya Shayne Austin, 
JP 

a Senior Transaction 
Manager 

 

Camden, London International 
Bankers 

Christine Joy Bacon  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

West Sussex Chartered 
Accountants 

Craig Steven 
Beaumont  

a Business 
Federation  

Executive Director 
 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Communicators 

Zulon Begum  a Legal Advisory 
Company Partner 

Southend-on-Sea, 
Essex 

 

Solicitors 

Brice Simaya Benoliel  a Banker Brent, London 
 

Haberdashers 

David Charles Bertram  a Government 
Relations Adviser 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
John Graham Bethell  a Management 

Consultant 
 

Suffolk Insurers 

Tajinder Singh Bhalla  a Tax Partner Surrey Tax Advisers 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Major William James 
Claude Bird  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

 

Windsor, Berkshire Grocers 

Patricia Pauline Jane 
Boon  

a Solicitor Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Pewterers 

Richard Gordon Bott  a Marketing 
Company Account 
Director 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Jonatan Tord David 
Bougt 

  

a Musician Ealing, London Musicians 

James Robert Bowen-
Dawes  

a Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Andover, Hampshire Carmen 

Jamie Thomas Bowler  a Finance and 
Commercial 
Manager 

 

Bedfordshire Carmen 

Edward George  
Bracher , OBE 

a Charity Chief 
Executive  

 

Warwickshire Saddlers 

Bernardo Chagas Lima 
Braga  

a Logistics 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Butchers 

Adam Rupert Hugh 
Bray  

an Estate Agency 
Director of 
Customer 
Engagement 

 

Lewisham, London Communicators 

Matthew James 
Bridger  

a Marketing & Web 
Hosting Agency 
Company Director 

 

Ashford, Kent Communicators 

Thomas Edward 
Broughton  

a Spectacle 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Camden, London Spectacle Makers 

Alastair Roxburgh 
Brown  

an Independent 
Technical Expert 

South Lanarkshire, 
Scotland 

 

Engineers 

Charles Ronald 
George Bruinvels  

a Chartered 
Environmental 
Surveyor 

 

Leatherhead, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

James Buchan  a Fish Company 
Managing Director 

 

Aberdeenshire, 
Scotland 

 

Fishmongers 

Kurt Richard Budge  a Mining Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Farnham, Surrey Fuellers 

David Malcolm Bunker  a Financier Tunbridge Wells, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Page 14



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Adrian Phillip Burbanks  an International 
Banker 

 

Ealing, London International 
Bankers 

Amy Victoria Burton  a Banking Executive 
Director 

 

Surbiton, Surrey Carpenters 

Elizabeth Caroline 
Cairncross  

a Headteacher, 
retired 

 

Bristol Ironmongers 

Edward John  
Cameron  

a Bus Company 
Director 

 

Bluntisham, 
Cambridgeshire 

Carmen 

Matthew George 
Carpen  

a Development 
Corporation 

 Managing Director 
 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Gardeners 

Niall David Joseph 
Carroll  

an Investment 
Holding Company 
Chairman 

 

Kensington, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Hushem Cemirany 
Nezhad  

a Mortgage & 
Insurance 
Brokerage 

 Company Director 
 

Westminster, London International 
Bankers 

Peter Chand  a Charity Director, 
retired 

Barking & Dagenham, 
Essex 

 

Poulters 

Ewa Chappell  a Brewery Legal & 
Corporate Affairs 
Director 

 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Brewers 

Sonia Barbara 
Cheadle  

 

a Goldsmith Newham, London Goldsmiths 

Matthew James Child  an Employer 
Engagement & 
Partnerships 
Manager 

 

Barnsley, South 
Yorkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

George Alexander 
Nigel Coates  

 

a Barrister Wandsworth, London Musicians 
 

Timothy John Cooper  a Firearms Dealer & 
Property Director 

 

Bracknell, Berkshire Gunmakers 

Michael John Corbett  a Produce Company 
Technical Manager 

Bottisham, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Fruiterers 

Nicola Shirley Cottier  a School Principal, 
retired 

 

Richmond, London Educators 

Honorary Lieutenant 
Colonel James 
Raymond Charles 
Cox, CD 

 

a Clothing Company 
Shareholder and 
Director 

Alberta, Canada 
 

Gunmakers 

Diana Susan Cramp  a Nurse Sittingbourne, Kent Nurses 

Page 15



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Eluned Margaret-ann 
Creighton-Sims  

a Dispensing 
Optician 

Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

 

Spectacle Makers 

George Cromar  a Goldsmith Romford, Essex Fruiterers 
 

Michael Paul Cundy  a Logistics 
Managing Director 

 

Cheshire Carmen 

James Michael Paul 
Curry  

an Operations 
Project Manager 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Richard-Gabriel Cuzic  a Marketing Student Brent, London Plumbers 

 
Colonel Michael David 
Dan, CM OOnt 

a Physician Toronto, Ontario, 
Canada 

 

Woolmen 

Dr Grahame Clive 
Davies, CVO 

 

a Poet and Author Powys, Wales Goldsmiths 

Philip Hugh Davies, 
OBE 

a Heritage and 
Planning 
Consultant 

 

Barnet, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Bradley James Edward 
Day  

a Property Company 
Director & Client 
Partner  

 

 Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Christopher Philip 
Terrett Day  

a Chartered 
Surveyor, retired 

 

Suffolk Broderers 

Ina Rita De  an Investment 
Banker 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Fishmongers 

Dr Corinne Frances 
Mary De Lord  

a Medical Doctor, 
retired 

Sutton, London Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Hugo Eduard De Waal  a Consultant 

Psychiatrist 
 

Merton, London Needlemakers 

Engelbertus Rudolf 
Degenaar  

a Horological 
Collector 

Oud-Zuilen, 
Netherlands 

 

Clockmakers 

Ana  Del Rio Mullarkey  a Founder and 
Creative Director 

 

Lewisham, London Leathersellers 

Paul Austin Dixon  a Chartered 
Quantity Surveyor 

Bishop's Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Mauro Donadio  a Consultancy 

Company Director 
 

Islington, London Information 
Technologists 

Colin Matthew Andre 
Donaldson  

 

an Airline Pilot Barnet, London Air Pilots 

Page 16



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Cheryl Elizabeth 
Donnelly  

an International 
Head of Education 

 

Staffordshire Spectacle Makers 

Monica Draycott  a Civil Servant Woking, Surrey Founders 
 

Vishak Dudhee  a Head of Innovation Middlesbrough, North 
Yorkshire 

 

Engineers 

Carl Warren Dudley  a Banking Account 
Manager 

 

Wandsworth, London International 
Bankers 

Samantha Jayne Dunn  a Private Equity 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

 

Greenwich, London Haberdashers 

Simon Paul Esner  a Hospitality Support 
Company Founder 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Glass Sellers 

Olakunle Sulaimon 
Faleti  

a Transport 
Consultant  

 

Greenwich, London Carmen 

Dominic Clark 
Farnsworth  

a Solicitor Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

 

Vintners 

Dmitrii Feofanov  an Investment 
Banker 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

 
Ryan Anthony 
Fordham  

a Construction and 
Engineering Partner 

 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Paviors 

Noel Lorne Forsyth  a Publisher Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Ian Geoffrey Foster  a Transport 

Consultancy 
Director 

 

Buckinghamshire Carmen 

Phoebe Amelia French  a Communications 
Manager 

 

Surrey Vintners 

Silvia Garatti  a Wine Merchant 
Head of Trade 
Sales 

 

Bromley, London Vintners 

Juan Francisco Ginzo 
Badin  

a Data Scientist Southwark, London Information 
Technologists 

 
Jo-Ann Gloger  a Museum Curator Worcestershire 

 
Needlemakers 
 

Sema Gornall  a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

 

Clothworkers 

David Peter Gosnell, 
OBE 

an Apparel 
Company 
Chairman, retired 

 

Buckinghamshire Brewers 

Page 17



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Olivia Georgina 
Elizabeth Grumitt  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Southwark, London Grocers 

Michael Edwin Hallé
   

a Commercial 
Director 

 

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Alan David Harding  a Systems Engineer, 
retired 

 

Telford, Shropshire Engineers 

James Neville 
Hargrave  

a Government 
Affairs Director 

 

Merton, London Communicators 

Terence John Harper  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Great Yarmouth, 
Norfolk 

 

Poulters 

Dr Michael Harpham  a Principal Lecturer Islington, London Educators 
 

Christopher John 
Harris  

a Marketing 
Consultant 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Marketors 

Paul Raymond Harris  a Stockbroking 
Company Chairman 

Leicester, 
Leicestershire 

International 
Bankers 

 
Amanda Jane Harrison  a Pilot Essex 

 
Air Pilots 

David Harrison  a Management 
Consultant 

Cheshire Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Robin Mark Harvey  a Solicitor Richmond Upon 

Thames, London 
 

Solicitors 

Munir Bashir Hassan  a Lawyer Groombridge, East 
Sussex 

 

Solicitors 

Terry David Hattle  a Transport 
Consultant 

 

Essex Carmen 

Charles John Hay, 
MVO 

 

a Diplomat Wandsworth, London Pewterers 

Kate Louise 
Hetherington 

  

a Saddler Somerset Saddlers 

Timothy Glyde Higham  a Furniture 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

 

Fulham, London Furniture Makers 

Lee Geoffrey Higson  an Architect Islington, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Jeremy Hipkiss  a Real Estate 

Company Director 
 

Dorset Haberdashers 

Kevin Paul Hodds  an Oil & Gas Supply 
Company Director, 
retired 

 

Norfolk Poulters 

Page 18



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Thomas Alexander 
Hamilton Holbrook  

an Investment 
Manager 

 

Wandsworth, London Salters 

Harry Daniel Paul 
Holding  

a Landscape & 
Garden Design 
Company Director 

 

Bristol Gardeners 

Simon Marcus Holland  a Property Company 
Director 

 

Lancashire, Bury Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Roland Godfrey Horton  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

 

Herefordshire Insurers 

Nicholas John Hunt  a Bank Regional 
Agricultural Director 

 

Norfolk Farmers 

Captain Hugo Francis 
Lafayette Hunter  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

 

Haberdashers 

Carl Anthony Hyndman  a Transport 
Consultant 

 

Kent Carmen 

Katsuko Ishizeki-
Chaudhari  

a Consultancy 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Hillingdon, 
Hertfordshire 

International 
Bankers 

Macsene Deanza 
Isles-Ahite  

a Consultant 
Process Engineer 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Engineers 
 

Richard Jeremy 
Jackson   

a Garden Mail Order 
Company Director 

 

Buckinghamshire 
 

Gardeners 

Robert William Jagger  a Builders' Merchant 
Director 

Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Builders  
Merchants 
 

Dr Muhayman Jamil, 
MBE 

 

a Medical Doctor Middlesex Wheelwrights 
 

Lorna Jane  an Orthopaedic 
Footwear Managing 
Director 

 

Reigate, Surrey Pattenmakers 

Jacqueline Michelle 
Janssen  

a Communications 
Director 

 

Woking, Surrey Communicators 

Helen Johannessen  a Ceramic and 
Plaster Maker 

 

Southwark, London Plaisterers 

Simon Michael 
Johnson  

an Investment 
Banker 

 

Northamptonshire Innholders 

Thomas Eric Jones  a Farrier Chester, Cheshire Farriers 
 

Henry Ellis Jones-
Davies  

a Risk Management 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 

Page 19



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Matthew Jowett  a Chief Financial 
Officer 

 

West Yorkshire Paviors 

Dr Sridevi Kalidindi, 
CBE 

 

a Medical Doctor Bromley, London Tallow Chandlers 

Neil Kapadia  a Development 
Technologist 

 

Chester, Cheshire Bakers 

Alexandros Karydis  a Director of 
Chartering 

 

Hamburg, Germany Shipwrights 

Rebecca Jane Kelley  a Footwear Brand 
Co-Founder 

 

Brent, London Woolmen 

Professor Henry 
Anderson Kelly  

a Pharmaceutical 
Company Director 

 Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Toby James Michael 
Kerby 

  

an Energy Analyst Dorset Basketmakers 

Tanweer Akhtar Khan  an Investment 
Banker 

Redbridge, London International 
Bankers 

 
Jimmy Hyunjin Kim  an Architect Ealing, London Chartered 

Architects 
 

Sebastian Morgan Kirk  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

 

Bromley, London Leathersellers 

David Graham Lacey  a Solicitor, retired Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Bowyers 

Elisa Shelly-ann 
Lakhan-Hector  

a Head of 
Technology and 
Digital Controls 

 

Purley, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Deborah Marie Layde  a Chief Executive Harrow, London Fishmongers 
 

Abigail Susan Lee  an Actuary Wandsworth, London Merchant Taylors 
 

Emma Jane Leeke  a Furniture 
Company Director 

 

Mid Glamorgan, Wales 
 

Furniture Makers 

William Robert Leet  a Bakery 
Development 
Technologist 

  

Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Bakers 

Wendy Jean  Levy  a Fine Art Dealer  Cheshire Arts Scholars 
 

His Honour Judge 
Nigel James Dominic 
Lickley, KC 

 

a Senior Circuit 
Judge 

Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Cutlers 
 

Justin Edward 
Lambton Liddle  

 

a Wine Merchant Somerset Vintners 

Page 20



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Samantha Martha 
Linter  

a College Director of 
Wine 

Haywards Heath, 
West Sussex 

 

Vintners 

Michelle Irene Lloyd-
Bibb  

a Professional 
Services Manager 

 

Staffordshire 
 

Spectacle Makers 

Neal Michael Lowe  an Insurance 
Brokers' Managing 
Director 

 

Nuneaton, 
Warwickshire 

Insurers 

Natasha Imogen 
Lumley  

 

an Artist Fulham, London Painter-Stainers 

Susan Louise 
Mackenzie  

 

a Fishmonger Camberley, Surrey Fishmongers 

Robin Gerard Lindsay 
Mackworth-Young  

a British Army 
Officer 

 

Camberley, Surrey Goldsmiths 

Lucy Grace Elizabeth 
Macleod  

 

a Senior Fire Officer Hounslow, London Firefighters 

Sharmaine Menar 
Malik  

 

a Client Relations 
Manager 

Westminster, London Haberdashers 

Charles Alexander 
Mantell  

 

a Financial Director Lewisham, London Wheelwrights 

Miriam Marson  a Head of Heritage Barnet, London Glaziers 
 

Go Matsumura  a Clinical Research 
Director 

 

Ealing, London Apothecaries 

Gareth Owen Mayhew  a Consultancy 
Company  

Managing Director 
 

Nottinghamshire Furniture Makers 

Patricia Ann McCaffrey  a Journalist Bromley, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Stephen Christopher 
McClay  

a Dispensing 
Optician 

 

Greater Manchester 
 

Spectacle Makers 

Thomas Gordon 
McConnell  

a Financial Services 
Manager 

 

Lambeth, London Turners 

Emma Jayne 
McCormick  

a Utility Company 
Head of Operations 

 

Hampshire Pattenmakers 

Elaine McCrimmon  a Corporate Affairs 
Director 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

 

Communicators 

Cameron Alexander 
McLellan, DL 

a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Doncaster, South 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

 

Page 21



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Rozalind Helen 
McMeeking  

an Associate 
Director of Clinical 
Governance 

 

Lancashire Nurses 

Mark Melvin  an Investment 
Banker, retired 

 

Essex Bowyers 

Ian Richard Merriman  a Marketing 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Oxfordshire Butchers 

Michael John Metcalf  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, London 

Chartered 
Accountants 

 
Gennarina Migliozzi  a University Lecturer Bedfordshire Nurses 

 
Professor Ludovico 
Minati  

a University 
Professor 

Trentino, Italy Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Christopher Mario 
Moniz  

a Chartered 
Certified 
Accountant 

 

Coulsdon, Surrey Broderers 

Susan Margaret Monk  a Deputy 
Headteacher, 
retired 

 

Brentwood, Essex Drapers 

Marius George 
Munteanu  

a Head of 
Compliance 

 

Burnley, Lancashire Furniture Makers 

Air Vice-Marshal The 
Hon. David Paul 
Murray, CVO OBE DL 

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer, retired 

Suffolk Plumbers 

Terry Bertie Murray  a Butcher Wandsworth, London Butchers 
 

David Keith Myers  a Business 
Consultant, retired 

West Sussex Scientific 
Instrument 

 Makers 
 

Paul Richard Nix  a Debt Advisory 
Company Director 

 

East Sussex International 
Bankers 

Rodney Hugh Norman, 
CBE 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Merton, London Chartered 
Accountants 

 
Christian James Notley  an Educational 

Consultant 
 

Isle of Wight Furniture Makers 

Michael David Oddy  a Master Goldsmith Croydon, London Goldsmiths 
 

Ruth Ogechukwu Odih  a Company 
Secretary 

Surrey Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 

Page 22



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Elizabeth Rhona 
O'Neill  

an Artist Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

 

Fan Makers 

Kelechi Onukogu  a Banker Kingston-upon-
Thames, Surrey 

 

Drapers 

Joanne Elizabeth 
Ormandy  

a Chief Information 
Officer 

 

Camden, London Information 
Technologists 

Stephen Paul 
Chukuma Osuhor  

 

a Quantity Surveyor Tower, City of London Constructors 

Christopher Paul Owen  a Furniture 
Company Head of 
Business 
Development 

 

Weston-super-Mare, 
Somerset 

Furniture Makers 

Jonathan Christopher 
Oxley  

a C.B.I. Senior 
Manager 

Beverley, East Riding 
of Yorkshire 

 

Tallow Chandlers 

Jack William Painter  a Hallmarker Croydon, London Goldsmiths 
 

Catriona Mary Palmer  a Wine Events 
Organiser 

 

Suffolk Vintners 

Marcus Anthony 
Palomar  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Client 
Executive 

 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Coopers 

Alina-Andreea Pampu  a Student Plymouth, Devon Glaziers 
 

Quinton Derek Mark 
Patterson  

 

an Insurance Broker Hillingdon, London Horners 

Eliana Pavel  a Human Resources 
Operations 
Manager 

 

Lambeth, London Bakers 

Katherine Alice Payne  a Precious Metals 
Industry Consultant 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

 

Goldsmiths 

Susannah Lucy Pitura  a Chief Operations 
Officer 

Epping, Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
David Benjamin Plume  a Banker Islington, London Clockmakers 

 
Dr Theresa Rose 
Catherine Porrett  

a Nurse Tower Hamlets, 
London 

 

Nurses 

Claire Louise Price  a Writer, retired Southwark, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Tudor Alexander 
Francis Puszet  

 

a Civil Engineer Camden, London Paviors 

Page 23



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Clare Louise Margaret 
Quinn-Waters  

a Professional 
Services Firm 
Partner 

 

Greenwich, London Marketors 

Raj Hiten Rabheru  a Fixed Income 
Trader 

 

Hertfordshire International 
Bankers 

Kevin Bernard Regan  an Assistant 
Headteacher 

Kingston Upon 
Thames, London 

 

Educators 

Harry Frederick Ross  an Arts Producer & 
Educator 

 

Surrey Educators 

Nicholas David 
Howard Rowton-Lee  

a Shipping 
Consultant 

 

Oxfordshire Shipwrights 

Muhammad Sadique  a Commercial 
Vehicle Company 
Director 

 

West Yorkshire Carmen 

Rebecca Victoria 
Sellors  

a Jewellery 
Company Director 

 

Derbyshire Goldsmiths 

David Neil Sentance  a General Manager Leicestershire 
 

Furniture Makers 

Rebecca Elizabeth 
Sharp  

an Optical & Hearing 
Care Group 
Managing Director 

 

Chichester, West 
Sussex 

Spectacle Makers 

Robert Stephen 
Shephard  

a Mechanical 
Engineer 

 

East Sussex 
 

Fan Makers 

Keeley Rebecca 
Shepherd  

a Head of 
Commercial Sales 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Ekaterina Sidorova  a Financial Adviser Southwark, London International 

Bankers 
 

Denise Marion Silman  a Saddlery Director North Somerset Saddlers 
 

Claire Louise Slade  an Optometrist Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

 

Spectacle Makers 

Harrison Mark Charles 
Smith  

an Aerospace 
Engineering 
Company Head of 
Marketing 

 

Hertfordshire Marketors 

Peter John Spayne  a Royal Navy 
Warrant Officer 
Engineer 

 

Birkenhead, 
Merseyside 

Engineers 

John Robert Spencer  a Property Company 
Chief Executive, 
retired 

 

Lincolnshire Firefighters 

Page 24



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Mark Stamper  a Charity Director Wiltshire Actuaries 
 

George William 
Stewart-Lockhart  

 

a Creative Director Hackney, London Arts Scholars 

David Stuart-Monteith  an Equestrian 
Company Director 

 

Derbyshire Loriners 

Steven Gordon 
Suckling  

a Technical 
Management 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Lambeth, London Management 
Consultants 

Michael Grant 
Summers  

 

a Jeweller Enfield, London Goldsmiths 

Darren Paul Talbot  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Chertsey, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Alexander Tamlyn   a Lawyer London Needlemakers 

 
Isaac Daniel Taylor  a Solicitor Barnet, London International 

Bankers 
 

David Stuart 
Thompson  

a Schools Chief 
Operating Officer 

 

Hertfordshire Haberdashers 

Captain James 
Nicholas Thompson  

 

a Ship's Master Looe, Cornwall Master Mariners 

Bronwen Olivia Africa 
Thomson  

a Housing Company 
Development 
Manager 

 

Westminster, London Grocers 

Mathew Richard 
Thurley  

a Global Estate 
Manager 

 

Chelsea, London Gunmakers 

Patrick Joseph Tobin  a Farrier County Wicklow, 
Ireland 

 

Farriers 

Professor Carol Lisa 
Tully  

 

a University Lecturer Gwynedd, Wales Drapers 

James Adam Tunsley  a Technology 
Consultant 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

 

Woolmen 

Rollo Arthur 
Colquhoun Uloth  

a Banker Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

 

Grocers 

Richard Upton  a Surveyor East Sussex Chartered 
Architects 

 
Clare Valori  a Youth Equestrian 

Charity Vice 
Chairman 

 

Norwich Loriners 

Page 25



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Christopher Veazey-
Doucet  

a Head of Flight 
Instruction Training 

 

Slough, Berkshire Air Pilots 

Camilla Margaret Lucy 
Vincent  

a Wholesale 
Executive 

 

Oxfordshire Feltmakers 

Carl Alan Vincent  a Solicitor Kent Fruiterers 
 

Chandni Shashikant 
Vora, MBE 

a Chief Operating 
Officer 

 

Harrow, London Constructors 

Ben Andrew Wesley 
Wakerley  

a Bus Company 
Director 

 

Wrexham, Clwyd Carmen 

Kenneth Dixon Walker  an I.T. Project 
Manager, retired 

Colchester, Essex Information 
Technologists 

 
Cecelia Emma Ward  a Solicitor Surrey Woolmen 

 
David Charles Ward  an Accountant Surrey Woolmen 

 
Nicholas Andrew 
Warde  

a Civil Service 
Senior Project 
Manager 

 

Surrey Engineers 

Charlotte Ann Warman  an Equestrian 
Centre Proprietor 

 

Somerset 
 

Loriners 

Timothy John Watkin  an Investment 
Manager 

 

Bedfordshire Founders 

Dominic Oliver Waugh  an Orthopaedic & 
Trauma Surgeon 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Apothecaries 

Rachel Susan Webster  a Global 
Development 
Director 

 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Vintners 

Madeleine Mary 
Weightman  

a Marketing 
Company Director 

 

Guildford, Surrey Communicators 

Jonathan Philip 
Wheale, JP 

a Solicitor & Royal 
Navy Officer 

 

Surrey Plumbers 

Alex Wigley  Head of Gardens & 
Parks At Historic 
Royal Palaces 

 

Leatherhead, Surrey Gardeners 

Paul Richard Wilkinson  a Fire Protection 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Cambridgeshire Firefighters 

Dylan Leo Wilks  an Investor 
Relations 
Consultant 

 

Bristol Drapers 

Page 26



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Robert Howard Wills  a Music Practice 
Software Company 
Director 

 

Somerset Musicians 

Amanda Jane Winder  a Learning & 
Development 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Hertfordshire Constructors 

Gary Alexander 
Winder  

a Crown Servant, 
retired 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Coopers 

Lt Col (ret'd) William 
George Withers 

  

a County Councillor Aldershot, Hampshire Painter-Stainers 

Andrew James 
Wooltorton  

a Land Promotion 
Company Director 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Poulters 

Andrew Merlay Wright, 
LVO 

a Banking Non-
Executive Director 

 

Wandsworth, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Bernadette Clare 
Young  

a Chartered 
Governance 
Professional 

Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Matthew Robert Young  a Healthcare 

General Manager 
Hertfordshire Needlemakers 

 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	3 Applications for the Freedom of the City

